From: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX(Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca)

Levitt, Karen (karen.levitt@vancouver.ca); Montopoli, Peter (FIFA26)
(peter.montopoli@fwc2026.0rg)

To: Campbell, Doug (doug.campbell@vancouver.ca)
Subject: RE: Pacco
Sent:  11/01/2023 23:25:18

To:

This is news to me as well, Peter. I'll check in with Rehana.

From: Levitt, Karen <karen.levitt@vancouver.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 4:06 PM

To: Montopoli, Peter (FIFA26) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>

Cc: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX <Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca>; Campbell, Doug <Doug.Campbell@vancouver.ca>
Subject: RE: Pacco

[EXTERNAL]

| had not heard that Peter — thanks for the heads up.

I'll dig in and find out what’s going on with this, and circle back to you.
Good to see you this morning.
Karen

From: Montopoli, Peter (FIFA26) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX <kim.lacharite@gov.bc.ca>; Campbell, Doug <Doug.Campbell@vancouver.ca>;
Levitt, Karen <karen.levitt@vancouver.ca>

Subject: Pacco

I wanted to thank each of you for the call today, much appreciated.
s.13,s. 16

As this was news to me in light of our discussions my question is, have you been made aware of this?

5.13,5. 16

Thank you kindly.

Peter

Get QOutlook for iOS [aka.ms]

DISCLAIMER

The information in this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and/or privileged and intended only
for use by the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail and/or any
attachments or if you have received this e-mail and/or any attachments by mistake or accidentally,
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please notify the sender immediately, delete this e-mail and any attachments from your system, and do
not disclose, or make copies of, such information. Any unauthorised use, copying, dissemination,
distribution or disclosure of the information in this e-mail and any attachments is strictly forbidden.

E-mails may be intercepted, altered or read by unauthorised persons. Accordingly, no (contractual)
obligations may be imposed on FIFA as a result of an undertaking contained in an e-mail. We further
recommend that you use regular mail, courier services or facsimile transmission for any information
intended to be of a confidential nature. However, please note that by sending us messages via e-mail, we
will be given to understand that you authorise and instruct us to correspond by e-mail in the relevant
matter, unless the use of e-mails is not permitted according to FIFA regulations.

TAC-2024-40680 , Page 2 of 41



From: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX(Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca)
To: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) (peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org)
To: Levitt, Karen (karen.levitt@vancouver.ca); Campbell, Doug (doug.campbell@vancouver.ca)

Subject: FOI messaging
Sent:  11/01/2023 16:15:15

Hi Peter — as promised, here is the Provinces revised messaging. Let me know if you have any questions or
concerns.

Doug, can you please share this messaging with Maria to ensure alignment between CoV/Prov messaging.

5.13. 5 18
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From: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX(Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca)

Montopoli, Peter (FIFA26) (peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org); Sharon Bollenbach
(sharon.bollenbach(@toronto.ca); Alan Jazvac (alan.jazvac@toronto.ca); Campbell, Doug
(doug.campbell@vancouver.ca); Geelhoed, Taunya (taunya.geelhoed@vancouver.ca); Chris
May (cmay@bcpavco.com)

To: Gage, Sandra (FIFA26) (sandra.gage@fwc2026.org)

Subject: RE: Update on i

Sent:  10/30/2023 16:38:24

To:

Thank you for this update, Peter. > 0

From: Montopoli, Peter (FIFA26) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 5:28 AM

To: Sharon Bollenbach <sharon.bollenbach@toronto.ca>; Alan Jazvac <alan.jazvac@toronto.ca>; Lacharite,
Kim A TACS:EX <Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca>; Campbell, Doug <doug.campbell@vancouver.ca>; Taunya
Geelhoed <Taunya.geelhoed@vancouver.ca>; Chris May <cmay@bcpavco.com>

Cc: Gage, Sandra (FIFA26) <sandra.gage@fwc2026.org>

Subject: Update on * 16

This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links
that you are expecting from a known sender.

Dear Team VAN and TOR,

Following our meeting of last week, > 16

Thank you.

Peter Montopoli
Chief Tournament Officer
FIFA World Cup 2026 (CANADA)

Fédération Internationale de Football Association
Peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org

www.FIFA.com

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

To: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) (peter.montopoli@fwc2026.0rg)
Subject: RE: Quick question

Sent:  07/27/2023 21:36:00

Hi Peter — it’s the Hosting, Stadium, Training Site and Airport Agreements®: 16 s- 17.5. 21

Thanks for your help with this, Peter.

From: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 1:52 PM

To: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX <Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Quick question

Hi Kim, hope you are well.
s.13,s.16,s.21

For clarity, can you be specific on which documents you are referring to?

Thanks Kim.

Peter Montopoli
Chief Tournament Officer
FIFA World Cup 2026 (CANADA)

Fédération Internationale de Football Association

Peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org

www.FIFA.com

From: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX <Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 27, 2023 4:41 PM

To: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>
Subject: Quick question

Importance: High

Hi Peter — as you know, we’re working with the federal government * 851792

Let me know if you wish to discuss.
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Thanks, Peter.

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

Hold - 230828 - Halicki, Ashley HLTH:EX (Ashley.Halicki@gov.bc.ca); Flesh, Cindy
TACS:EX (Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister Lana Popham
Sent:  06/06/2023 04:39:47

To:

Wonderful. Thank you for confirming, Peter.

I will see you in Vancouver this week. I will be joining our meeting this Wednesday from Karen’s office.
I’m coming over to attend the VBOT event Victor is speaking at and to attend to some other business.

Talk soon,
Kim

Get Qutlook for i0OS

From: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 8:27:54 PM

To: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX <kim.lacharite@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Halicki, Ashley TACS:EX <Ashley.Halicki@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy TACS:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister Lana Popham

[EXTERNAL]

Dear Kim,

Victor is available on that date, and I will look to reschedule so that I am available as well.
Thank you kindly.

Peter

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX <Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:54:16 PM

To: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>

Cc: Halicki, Ashley TACS:EX <Ashley.Halicki@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy TACS:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Lana Popham

Great. Thanks, Peter. We’ll stand by for confirmation on whether you’re both available June 20t at 11:15 a.m.
for an in-person meeting in the Vancouver Cabinet Offices. Apologies for the confusion these last minute
changes have caused.

From: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:43 PM

To: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX <Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister Lana Popham
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[EXTERNAL]

I have asked Victor Kim, will let you know as I’'m just about to take off.
Thank you.
Peter

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX <Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 6:40:19 PM

To: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Lana Popham

Thanks, Peter. | just got off the phone with the Minster’s Office and sent you an email. While Cindy offered a
TEAMS meeting, | think all parties would prefer an in-person meeting.

Please let me know if the new date/time for an in-person meeting is doable for you both (June 20t 11:15 at
the Vancouver Cabinet Offices).

KL

From: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:38 PM

To: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX <Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Meeting with Minister Lana Popham

[EXTERNAL]

Kim, FYI.
Peter

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Flesh, Cindy TACS:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 5:24:38 PM

To: Vittorio Montagliani <victor.montagliani@concacaf.org>

Cc: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Lana Popham

Hello and Happy Monday — reaching out to you in regards to your in person meeting with Minister Lana
Popham tomorrow 10:00-11:00 — due to unforeseen circumstances Minister Popham will no longer be in
Vancouver — might you be interested in doing this meeting via MS Teams — if not | am happy to find a new day
and time for an in person meeting — your understanding is much appreciated — | will await to hear back from
you on your preference.

Cindy Flesh
Administrative Coordinator to the
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Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Tourism, Arts, Culture and Sport

**As of May 4, 2020 amendments to the Lobbyists Transparency Act has come into force. You must ensure
that you are in compliance with the registration requirements under the Act. The Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists can assist you to determine if you are in compliance, please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/ **

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only
and may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or
reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by
return email and delete all copies. **

From: Victor Montagliani <victor.montagliani@concacaf.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 24, 2023 1:45 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy TACS:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Peter Montopoli <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister Lana Popham

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Cindy
June 6 works fine...

Look forward to meeting with the Minister.

Victor Montagliani
Concacaf President
FIFA Vice President

On May 24, 2023, at 1:47 PM, Flesh, Cindy TACS:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello and Happy Wednesday — | have been asked to reach out to see if it might be possible to
scheduled a meeting between your self and Minister Lana Popham — Minister Popham will be in

Richmond on Tuesday June 6t for the Sports Events Conference and was wondering if you might
have availability from 10:00-11:00 at location in Richmond to meet — thanks for your
consideration - | will await to hear back from you and if you have any questions please let me
know.

Cindy Flesh

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Lana Popham

Minister of Tourism, Arts, Culture and Sport

**As of May 4, 2020 amendments to the Lobbyists Transparency Act has come into force. You
must ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements under the Act. The
Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists can assist you to determine if you are in compliance, please
contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/ **

TAC-2024-40680 , Page 10 of 41



**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the

addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized

use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received

this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **
This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private
information. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity designated above. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the message
and any attachments. Any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or any
attachments by an individual or entity other than the intended recipient is prohibited.

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

To: Hold - 230828 - Halicki, Ashley HLTH:EX (Ashley.Halicki@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: Meeting with Minister: Update

Sent:  06/05/2023 22:38:21

Hi Peter — confirming there is an issue with the Minister’s calendar and location of the meeting that was

planned tomorrow. She’'d like to meet with you both in person and suggested a new date of June 20t at 11:15
a.m. at the Vancouver Cabinet Offices.

Can you let me know if you and Victor you able to make this new date/time?
Thanks in advance and safe travels today,

Kim Lacharite, MPA (she/her)

Assistant Deputy Minister

Sport & Creative Sectors Division

Ministry of Tourism, Arts, Culture and Sport
Phone: 250-588-1700
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From: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX(Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca)

Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) (peter.montopoli@fwc2026.0rg); Don Hardman
(dhardman(@canadasoccer.com)

To: Beswick, Jessica TACS:EX (Jessica.Beswick@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: RE: on
Sent:  03/21/2023 00:08:19

To:

Thanks, Peter. Much appreciated.

From: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>

Sent: March 20, 2023 3:15 PM

To: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX <Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca>; Don Hardman <dhardman@canadasoccer.com>
Cc: Beswick, Jessica TACS:EX <Jessica.Beswick@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: > 2

Thank you Kim . , all the best.

L I v I N G Peter Montopoli

- Chief Tournament Officer
‘o) o T B A L L FIFA World Cup 2026 (CANADA)

Fédération Internationale de Football Association

@
FI FA Peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org www.FIFA.com

From: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX <Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 20, 2023 5:34 PM

To: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>; Don Hardman
<dhardman@canadasoccer.com>

Cc: Beswick, Jessica TACS:EX <Jessica.Beswick@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: * 22

Hello Peter and Don - * i

s. 22

Rest assured; I have a great team here to support you ™ =

For your awareness, here is the schedule of who is Acting ADM * -

« Jane Burnes - Acting ADM, March 21st - March 31st (Jane.Burnes@gov.bc.ca)
« Amy Schneider - Acting ADM, April 3rd - May 5th (Amy.Schneider@gov.bc.ca)

Please don’t hesitate to reach out to Jane or Amy if you have any questions or concerns > o

Jessica Beswick (Jessica.Beswick(@gov.be.ca) can assist you with any scheduling questions or requests.
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I look forward to reconnecting > = May 8th.
Kind Regards,

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
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From: Montopoli, Peter (FIFA26)(peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org)
To: Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX (Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: RE: Follow-up re: Seattle

Sent:  10/26/2023 22:06:03

Hi Kim, thank you for the chat this afternoon much appreciated.

As a follow up. our view is that the highlighted text should read something like: S- 13: S- 16

We are hoping this is helpful. Thank you Kim.

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

Sent: October 13, 2023 3:18 PM

To: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026) <peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org>

Cc: Campbell, Doug <doug.campbell@vancouver.ca>; Taunya Geelhoed <Taunya.geelhoed@vancouver.ca>;
jonathan.foweraker <jonathan.foweraker@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara TACS:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>;
Rehana Din <rdin@bcpavco.com>

Subject: Follow-up re: Seattle

Hi Peter — | hope you are well. * 13,5.16

5.13, 5, 16

| do expect we will receive ongoing requests to release this information in our jurisdiction. | assume you're
working with your legal department to prepare for these requests.

Here is our messaging on this issue. Let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss.

513
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
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From: Montopoli, Peter (FWC2026)(peter.montopoli@fwc2026.org)

Lacharite, Kim A TACS:EX (Kim.Lacharite@gov.bc.ca); Campbell, Doug
To: (doug.campbell@vancouver.ca); Rehana Din (rdin@bcpavco.com); Geelhoed, Taunya
(taunya.geelhoed@vancouver.ca); Chris May (cmay@bcpavco.com)

Van Gelder, Jenni-Lee (FWC2026) (jenni-lee.vangelder@fwc2026.org); Gage, Sandra
(FWC2026) (sandra.gage@fwc2026.org)

Subject: FWC 2026 FINAL Draw
Sent: 10/05/2023 22:23:41
Attachments: FWC 2026 Final Draw Requirements Overview Oct 23.pdf

Dear Team VAN,

To:

As FIFA is looking ahead to our big milestones in the lead up to 2026, especially the FIFA World Cup 2026 Final
Draw, ' el

5. 23

(exact date to be finalized) and requires S 16 5- 21

We are keen to investigate all options available in your Host City.

You will find attached a detailed document on S 2%

To make a concise feedback for your proposed s.21

with as much detail as possible, in order for our team to assess the options available.

s.21
We kindly ask that you return the completed questionnaire by 11/01/2023.

If you have any further questions, please feel reach to reach out to Jenni-Lee or myself.

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
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